Franklin High School

Future Business Leaders of America 2016 - 2017 Executive Board Resume Packet





TABLE OF CONTENTS

Message from E-Board & Advisors	3
President	
Tapan Desai	4
Shrikar Patel	5
Garrett Leung	6
Rohit Aita	7
Sohil Patel	8
Membership VP	
Afnaan Shaik	9
Arjun Shroff	10
Sapan Patel	11
Community Service VP	
Sunny M. Patel	12
Earth Patel	13
Treasurer/Parliamentarian	
Srihitha Kakarlapudi	14
Bryan Smith	
Kunj Padh	16
Secretary	
Simran Chertara	17
Shreya Pugalia	18
Akash Jayasuri	19

Message from E-Board & Advisors

To all members:

Please review this packet in preparation for our annual elections for next year's executive board. The purpose of the resumes is for voters to understand how involved each candidate has been within FBLA and how qualified each candidate is for the position he or she is running for. There are no members running for the position of historian. Please keep this in mind when voting for candidates that specified a drop down for historian. The newly elected executive board will pick a webmaster in the beginning of the next school year.

Take the time to review this packet before making a vote and note that drop downs will occur. We look forward to seeing everyone at elections Wednesday after school on May 18th at 2:30 p.m. sharp.

Good Luck & All the Best, 2015 - 2016 FHS FBLA E-Board and Advisors

Tapan Desai

tapandesai53@gmail.com -- Grade 11

Co -President (with Shrikar Patel-) - Drop Down: Community Service VP

Objective:

As a striving and active member of the club, I want to push the club to its fullest limits in order to become bigger and more successful than it already is. Everything would come through organization, productivity, and general involvement.

Experience:

- An active member of FBLA coming to every meeting since Freshman Year
- Took part in numerous FBLA and Junior Achievement trips
- Went to the NYU and Stock Market trip
- Competed in two State Leadership Conferences and one National Leadership Conference
- Walked and helped out at the March Of Dimes 2015 & 2015
- Volunteered at the annual Car Wash 2015 and 2016
- Assisted in the Talent Show
 - FBLA Talent Show 2015 (Ticketing and Advertising)
 - FBLA Talent Show 2016 (Backstage and Curtains)
- Junior Achievement 2014, 2015, and 2016
- Synchronoss Trip 2016

Leadership:

FBLA Banquet 2016 (Invitations Committee Head):

- a. Helped to organize email drafts to send out to guests, alumnus, and guest speakers.
- b. In charge of the flyer and program creation.
- c. Organized the lists of potential guests and created a Facebook event.
- d. Worked alongside Arnav Tolat to ensure success.

Outside Involvement:

- Assistant/Helper at Rhythmic Arts Dance and Music Center
- Member of Youth Council

Honors and Accomplishments:

- SLC 2015: Placed 2nd in Social Media Campaign (with Shrikar Patel and Zohaib Shaik)
- NLC 2015: Placed 6th in Social Media Campaign (with Shrikar Patel)
- SLC 2016: Placed 4th in MIS (with Shrikar Patel and Syed Sami Ali Kazmi)

Shrikar Patel

shrikarpatel98@gmail.com - Grade 11

Co-President (with Tapan Desai) - Drop Down: Membership VP

Objective: My aim for this club is to have an active membership and the club to be run by the MEMBERS. This is OUR club and together we can make a great year!

Experience:

- Member of FBLA for three years
- Competed in the Stock Market game
- Part of JA Titan competition
- Served as a member of the Ticketing and Advertising Committee for the Talent Show the past three years
- Attended the FBLA Annual Car Wash and fundraised for the club twice
- Attended the State Leadership Conference (SLC) twice
- Attended National Leadership Conference in Chicago
- Taught elementary students through Junior Achievement
- Visited New York University and the New York Stock Exchange
- Walked for March of Dimes two consecutive years

Leadership:

Assistant Committee Head for the FBLA Banquet Invitations Committee (2015)

- Organized the program scheduling for the event and created the banquet flyer
- In charge of advertisement for event as well as monitoring the number of attendees.

Voting Delegate for SLC 2016

- Represented the Franklin High School FBLA chapter in determining the State Board for FBLA
- Attended caucuses and took notes on candidates at SLC

Outside Involvement:

- Franklin Feud Advertising Committee Head (2015)
- Junior Classical League Secretary (2015-2016)
- Junior Classical League Historian (2014-2015)

- 2015 Social Media Campaign 2nd Place (SLC)
- 2015 Social Media Campaign 6th Place (NLC)
- 2016 Management Information Systems 3rd Place (Regionals)
- 2016 Management Information Systems 4th Place (SLC)
- Will be attending NLC this year

Garrett Leung

garrettleung@gmail.com - Grade 11

Co-President (with Rohit Aita) - Drop Down: Historian

Objective: As a passionate and dedicated junior, my goal is to continue providing Franklin High School FBLA members with business experiences and foster leadership through established opportunities as well as provide members with the resources to create and initiate their own.

Experience:

- Active member since freshman year and served on the E-Board this year
- Junior Achievement Volunteer/High School Hero (4x)
- Attended the State Leadership Conference (SLC) 2015 & 2016
- Helped with Earth Patel's campaign for State Officer Position of Secretary (2015)
- Participated in all of the March of Dimes Walks and Car Washes (2014-2016)
- Participated in all of the Talent Show fundraisers 2013, 2014, and 2015
- Attended NYU, New York Stock Exchange (NYSE), UPenn, and other trips
- Attended the 2015 State Fall Leadership Conference in Edison, NJ and participated in the state officer training workshop for State Historian
- Participated in the Go Green projects in 2015 and 2016
- Junior Achievement Gala 2016 Student Ambassador (Networked with many business leaders such as the HR Director for Prudential Insurance)

Leadership:

FBLA Chapter Historian (2015 - - Present)

- Responsible for taking pictures and recording videos at meetings & events
- Worked with webmaster to keep website updated
- Created recap slideshows and promotional content for events
- Organized the FHS FBLA Scrapbook and Public Relations Award for submission
- Assisted the CSVP, in Go Green and Community Service projects

FBLA Banquet Coordinator with Rohit Aita (2016--Present)

- Responsible for overseeing all three sub-committees
- Created a checklist and list of deadlines as well as provide updates to E-Board

Outside Involvement:

- Somerset Volunteer Fire & Rescue, Junior Firefighter (2015-Present)
- Civil Air Patrol (2012-Present) & Asian Awareness Historian (2015-Present)

- 2015-2016 Central Region Competition Battle of the Chapters -
- 2016 SLC Competition Digital Video Production (with Jerold Pinga)-4th place
- 2016 Qualified for NLC in Digital Video Production

Rohit Aita

rohitaita1227@gmail.com - Grade 11

Co President (with Garrett Leung) - Drop Down: Community Service VP

Objective: As a selfless and committed high school junior in FHS FBLA for three years, I will work hard to maintain the continuity in growth and success we have had each year through service, education, and progress. I would also like to provide strong guidance for the upcoming leaders in both the executive board and the club as a whole.

Experience:

- Active member since freshman year (2013-Present) and served on the E-Board
- Junior Achievement Volunteer/High School Hero (4x) and seeking internship
- Attended the State Leadership Conference (SLC) all three years through regionals
- Helped with campaign booths of Inna Kapoor and Earth Patel in SLC 2014 and 2015
- Helped in Partnership with Business Project with interviewing to place at SLC 2016
- Synchronoss Intern (2015) Proposed idea of "Direct Save to the Verizon Cloud"
- Participated in all of the March of Dimes Walks and Talent Show fundraisers
- Attended Microsoft Store, UPenn Business School, SFLC 2015, and other trips
- Assisted C.S.V.P. with Go Green projects in 2015-2016 and 2016 SLC service project
- Junior Achievement Gala 2016 Invite to be Student Ambassador

Leadership:

FBLA Banquet Invitations Committee Head (2015)

- Planned activities and invited all guests, alumni, and members to generate 80+ attendance
- Initiated a long-term feeder program with FMS FBLA

FBLA Chapter Treasurer/Parliamentarian (2015 - Present)

- Overseeing and oversaw coordination and execution of the Talent Show fundraiser, raising \$1000+ for the first time, and car wash fundraisers to raise a projected \$1250+
- Created an annual budget and proposed and presented a fundraising projection report
- Submitted Local Chapter Annual Business Chapter Report for SLC 2016
- Proposed Franklin High School's own entrepreneurial pitch competition fundraiser, which will happen next year

FBLA Banquet Co-Coordinator with Garrett Leung (2016 - Present)

• Responsible for overseeing all three committees and creating a list of deadlines

Outside Involvement:

- Franklin Township Youth Council Education Committee Head (2014 Present)
- FHS Robotics Programming Committee Head (2013 2015), Secretary (2015 Present)

- 2013-2014 Most Active Freshman along with Earth, Richa, and Avinash
- 2013-2014 Central Region Competition in Introduction to Business 3rd place
- 2014-2015 Central Region Competition in Business Math 1st place
- 2015-2016 Central Region Competition in Business Calculations 8th place & Battle of the Chapters 1st place

Sohil Patel

316sohil@gmail.com - Grade 11

President - Drop Down: Membership Vice President

Objective: As a member of the 2016-2017 Executive Board I want to build on the success of this club by encouraging more members to participate in the growing opportunities that our FBLA chapter has to offer.

Experience:

- Have been an active member since sophomore year
- Taught students about financial literacy on multiple Junior Achievement trips
- Attended the State Leadership Conference twice
- Attended multiple FBLA trips and events such as the New York Stock Exchange trip and New York University as well as the annual FBLA Car Wash
- Attended multiple FBLA trips and events such as the New York Stock Exchange trip and New York University as well as the annual car wash
- Assisted the Staging and Auditioning Committee for the FBLA Talent Show for two years

Leadership:

Youth Council Committee Head (2014-2016)

- Planned volunteer events for children and young adults throughout Franklin Township
- Was responsible for delegating tasks and overseeing the completion of tasks at hand
- Communicated with the Executive Board and Advisor over a number of topics that aided in planning and execution of tasks at hand

Co-Committee Head for the March of Dimes Walk (2016)

- Aided by fellow committee head in advertising the event to both people in and outside of FBLA
- Helped organize events that people could participate in such as sports (frisbee, football, soccer) and an Easter Egg hunt

Outside Involvement:

- Member of the Franklin Township Youth Council (2013-2016)
- Member of National Honors Society, Asian Awareness and Miss Representation
- Member of the Franklin High School Varsity Baseball Team (2014-2016)

- 2015 State Competition in Social Media Campaign 5th Place
- 2016 State Competition in E-Business 3rd Place
- Qualified to represent NJ at 2016 National Leadership Conference

Afnaan Shaik

afnaanshaik151@gmail.com - Grade 11

Membership VP - Drop Down: Treasurer/Parliamentarian

Objective: As my involvement and dedication in this club for the past three years has indicated, my goal for this club is to assist every single member to perform to the best of their ability and gain the recognition that they deserve by leading the club to more success.

Experience:

- Been an active member of this club since freshman year
- Have shown up to almost all club meetings and been involved in most club events
- Attended the State Leadership Conference twice
- Participated in competitions at the regional and state level
- Taught students throughout the district about financial literacy multiple times
- Attended the UPenn business school tour, and the New York Stock Exchange trip
- Been a volunteer at events such as the FBLA Talent Show and the FBLA Banquet
- Volunteered at the FBLA Safe Halloween event for multiple years, by ensuring the children had an enjoyable time
- Participated in the FBLA "Donate A Disc" Recycling Drive by creating efficient boxes
- Assisted in the preparation for the FBLA Banquet for multiple years

Leadership:

FBLA Talent Show Auditioning and Backstage Committee Head (2014 -- 2015)

- Led the auditioning process of the FBLA Talent Show with Dipali Patel, Assistant Committee Head
- Overviewed the backstage operations of the show
- Assisted other Committee Heads to ensure a successful show

FBLA Talent Show Communications Director/Assistant Chairperson (2015 - -2016)

- Organized email and social media communication methods to get other school's involvement in the event
- Overviewed other Committee Heads and assisted them in their responsibilities, such as staying after every day for 2-3 weeks to ensure a good auditioning process
- Helped the Talent Show Chairperson as Assistant Chairperson with communication to other FBLA chapter

- Model UN Under Secretary General (2016--2017)
- Active member of FHS American Red Cross Club
- Active member of FHS National Honor Society

Arjun Shroff

arjunshroff@yahoo.com - Grade 11

Membership VP - Drop Drown: Community Service VP

Objective: My goal is to increase not only the membership of this cub, but also the involvement amongst the members. I will do the best to my ability to use my experience gained throughout my 3 years in FBLA to improve this club.

Experience:

- Active member since Freshman Year
- Helped with the FBLA Talent Show (2013 2016)
 - Helped organize food and find Sponsorships (2013 & 2014)
 - Assisted Backstage (2016)
- Participated in the Synchronoss Job Shadow Experience (2014)
 - Made recommendations to Synchronoss Executive Board with improvements to the Verizon Cloud
- Attended SLC two consecutive years (2015 & 2016)
- Taught financial literacy at local school Districts through Junior Achievement (2015)
- Attended many other trip such as:
 - NYU and Stock Exchange trip (2014)
 - Microsoft Store trip (2015)
- Student Ambassador at the Junior Achievement Gala (2016)
- Interacted with top business executives and shared my Junior Achievement experience

Leadership:

Food Committee head for March of Dimes Walk (2016)

- Made plans for food (But then it got rained out)
- Encouraged members to participate in walk

- Vice-President of DECA (2015)
 - Responsible for leading meetings
 - Kept track of attendance among members
- President of Fed Challenge (2016)
 - o Recruited members to compete in the New York Fed Challenge
 - Organized meetings

Sapan Patel

sapanp99@yahoo.com -- Grade 11

Membership VP -- Dropdown: Secretary

Objective: To apply my leadership skills, technological expertise, and innovative mindset in order to both sustain as well as exceed the current success of FHS FBLA as a member of the Executive Board.

Experience:

- Volunteered at the FBLA Car Wash (2014 & 2015)
- Volunteered at the FBLA Talent Show (2014 & 2015)
- Participated in the Regional Competitions for Intro to Business Communications (2014) and Sports and Entertainment Management (2015)
- Volunteered at the campaign booths of Inna Kapoor & Earth Patel at the SLC (2015)
- Competed in Business Plan (2014) & Emerging Business Issues (2015) at the State Leadership Conference
- Participated in the JA Titan Virtual Competition (2014)
- Participated in the JA "High School Heroes" field trips three times (2014- 2016)
- Participated in a job shadowing experience with Synchronoss Technologies Inc. (2016)

Leadership:

FBLA Talent Show Staging and Auditioning Committee Head (2015)

- Communicated with my Assistant Committee Head and the other members of the Talent Show E-Board
- Organized committee members into subgroups and delegated tasks
- Organized and attended auditions after school to determine which acts to include
- Communicated with competitors (including those acts who came from outside of FHS)
- Organized and ran after school stage rehearsals in the days leading up to the show
- Utilized technology onstage for the enhancement of multiple performances
- Ran a successful show that included props, smooth transitions, and a professional backstage crew

State Leadership Conference Voting Delegate (2015)

- Attended all conference campaign events
- Created questions to ask candidates during the campaign rally
- Compiled the information gathered into a detailed spreadsheet
- Presented opinions regarding the candidates to members
- Voted on behalf of the FHS chapter

- Franklin Township Youth Council Education Committee Head (2014-2015)
- FHS Robotics Team President (2014 -2016)

Sunny M. Patel

sunny3100@gmail.com - Grade 10

Community Service VP - Drop Down: Secretary

Objective: To encourage the growing Franklin FBLA chapter to make a difference in the community by stepping out of one's boundaries, with the help of all members, new heights can be reached.

Experience:

- Been an active member since freshman year
- Competed at consecutive Regional Competitions
- Have taught children around the township on financial literacy at four Junior Achievement events

Leadership:

FBLA's Talent Show Food and Sponsorship Committee Head

- Led a group of 39 members
- As a committee, accumulated 25 sponsorships
- Raised \$545 from sponsorship donations and over \$800 as a sole committee during the talent show towards funds for the chapter

- Volunteer at Saint Peter's University Hospital (2015- 2016)
- Volunteer at the Franklin Township Public Library Reading Buddies (2014- 2015)
- Team Captain of a Flood- Prevention Design competition for the Society of Hispanic Professional Engineers, that placed 1st at the preliminary competition and 2nd at regional competition

Earth Patel

markzandstarz@gmail.com - Grade 11

Community Service VP - Drop Down: Treasurer/Parliamentarian

Objective: As a dedicated and hardworking junior that has reaped the benefits of an active participation in FBLA and the Community, I want to push FBLA members to strive to achieve their best through selfless service.

Experience:

- Active Member of FBLA since freshman year
- Ran for NJ FBLA State Secretary- 10th Grade
- Attended Nationals 9th Grade
 - o 4th place at SLC for Electronic Portfolio in 9th Grade
- Attended Regional and State Conference- 9th -11th Grade
- Attended FBLA Trips to Microsoft, UPENN- 9th 11th Grade
- Helped out at FBLA events such as the Talent Show, Car Wash, March of Dimes, and Annual Banquet- 9th 11th Grade
- Job Shadowed at Synchronoss 10th Grade
- Taught as a Student Teacher through the Junior Achievement Program- 9th 11th grade

Leadership:

Activities Committee Head for the March of Dimes Walk (2016)

- In charge of coordinating activities for our club after the Walk
- In charge of keeping our FBLA club up to date about ongoing information about the Walk

Co-Head of Backstage (2014)

• In charge of making sure the correct equipment got on and off the stage for the

Robotics E-Board Member (2013-2016)

• In charge of motivating members and helping out Robotics Staff

- Member of TAG Program 11th Grade
- Volunteering through JROTC- 9th -11th Grade
- Volunteered at JROTC Leagues from 4am to 2pm
 - Volunteered at Parent Teacher Conferences
 - Volunteered at Johnson Park to help coordinate activities for Visitors on behalf of the National Guard
 - Volunteered at JROTC Leagues from 4am to 2pm
- Interned with Congresswoman Bonnie Watson Coleman 11th Grade

Srihitha Kakarlapudi

tosrihithak@yahoo.com - Grade 10

Treasurer/Parliamentarian - Drop Down: Secretary

Objective: As your 2016 - 2017 FHS FBLA treasurer or secretary, I will put all my effort into coordinating fun and unique service projects and fundraisers that will expand our chapter's influence through dedication and determination. I want to help take this club to new heights by working with other E-Board members and continue an active role in the club.

Experience:

- Been a member of FBLA since freshman year
- Participated in the JA "High School Heroes" field trips multiple times
- Volunteered at the annual FBLA carwash to raise funds
- Attended many trips such as the JA Careers Success Conference
- Was a member of the FBLA Talent Show executive board in 2015
- Participated in the regionals competition freshman year
- Worked with the Stage & Auditioning committee of the Talent Show for 2 years

Leadership:

Co-Committee Head of Stage & Auditioning for the FBLA Talent Show (2015)

- Organized the backstage crew and the auditioning judges for the talent show
- Set audition dates for weeks and judged at all of them, as well as taking in contestants from other schools/districts
- Along with Sapan Patel, developed the act list for the show
- Ensured that the contestants had everything they needed the day of the show
- Worked alongside other committee heads to put on a very successful talent show

Head of Volunteers at Care-One at the Highlands (2015)

- Recruited multiple volunteers to interact and assist patients with their daily needs
- Worked alongside the activities director to put on multiple shows and activities for the residents such as the annual barbecue
- Coordinated a Hawaiian Hula Dance Showcase for the residents' enjoyment
- Interacted with all residents on a daily basis through multiple activities including physical therapy

Outside Involvement:

- Head of Volunteers at Care-One at the Highlands Rehab Center (2015)
- Model United Nations Veteran-Novice pair up
- Franklin Township Youth Council General Member

Honors and Achievements

• 2014 Central Region Competition in Network Design

Bryan Smith

bryancsmith2424@gmail.com - Grade 11

Treasurer/Parliamentarian

Objective: As a dedicated and hardworking junior, my only goal for this club is to allow its members to have the opportunities to grow and develop into a business leader.

Experience:

- Been a member of since junior year
- Taught students throughout the district about financial literacy
- Attended the State Leadership Conference
- Will attend the National Leadership Conference this summer
- Attended many trips such as the JA Titan trips to Synchronoss and to Johnson & Johnson

Leadership:

FBLA Banquet Food Committee Head (2015 - 2016)

- In charge of getting volunteers to bring desserts and utensils
- In charge of coordinating the food being catered

Outside Involvement:

- Franklin Township Youth Council Provisional Project Committee Head Committee Head (2015 2016)
- Baseball Team

- 2016 Central Region Competition in Personal Finance 1st place
- 2016 Central Region JA Titan Competition 1st place
- 2016 State Competition in Personal Finance- 5th place
- 2016 State JA Titan Competition 7th place
- Selected to represent NJ at the 2016 National Leadership Conference

Kunj J. Padh

kunjpadh@gmail.com - Grade 10

Treasurer/Parliamentarian – Drop Down: Secretary

Objective: As a rising sophomore, I strive to learn from the rest of the executive board and pass on those teachings in order to maximize the potential of every FBLA member.

Experience:

- Have been a member since I arrived to Franklin High School
- Participated in Junior Achievement numerous times to teach financial literacy skills to youth in the Franklin School District
- Member of Food & Sponsorship Committee for 2015 Talent Show
- Competed in Regional Events twice
- Attended the State Leadership Conference
- Have been selected as a Committee Head multiple times
- Attended the Junior Achievement Careers Success Conference

Leadership:

Talent Show Ticketing & Advertising Assistant Committee Head (2015 - 2016)

- Advertised the Talent Show to all high schools in the Central Jersey region
- Designed and sold tickets to the Talent Show
- Created a Program of Events for all those attending
- Designed multiple posters to market the event in Franklin High School
- Purchased large banners that can be reused for multiple years
- Handled large amounts of money and kept it safe

FBLA Banquet Decorations Committee Head (2015 - 2016)

- Planning a cohesive theme for the banquet
- Tracking all purchases to minimize the costs required
- Setting up the cafeteria beforehand to make the banquet a night to remember

Outside Involvement:

- Member of Franklin Township Youth Council
- Member of Model United Nations
- Player on the Franklin High School Tennis Team

- Introduction to Business Regional Test (2014 2015)
- Sports and Entertainment Regional Test (2015 2016)
- Advanced to final round of Impromptu Speaking at the State Leadership Conference (2015 2016)

Simran Chertara

simran20026@gmail.com - Grade 10

Secretary - Drop Down: Historian

Objective: Serving as your 2016 - -2017 Secretary or Historian would be a true honor and I promise to work to my full potential to ensure that we improve on our successes, and prosper in the future by utilizing my organizational skills to permanently document all the events for all our amazing members of FBLA that we won't forget for years to come.

Experience:

- Has been a member of FBLA since freshman year
- Taught students throughout the district about business, and financial literacy (JA Hillcrest, MacAfee, Franklin Middle School, etc)
- Attended the State Leadership Conference
- Worked with Stage & Auditioning both years for the FBLA Talent Show
- Helped with FBLA carwash in raising funds
- Attended many trips such as: NYU, and the New York Stock Exchange
- Placed at States, and now receiving the opportunity to go to Nationals

Leadership:

Food Co--Committee Head for FBLA Banquet (2016)

- Encouraging all general members to donate food for banquet
- Working with editing software in order to organize all donations
- Contacting caterers and checking prices, to see the most efficient way to spend funds

Food Committee Head at the Bridgewater Gurdwara (2014 - -2015)

- Demonstrated the capability of planning events
- Organized seating, and food arrangements for annual picnic
- Catered to over 200 people from local temple
- Delegated what was to be prepared as well as what tasks other committee members would perform.

Outside Involvement:

- Franklin Township Youth Council General Member
- Rhythmic Arts Future Choreographer 2016
- MUN Veteran- Novice Pair Up
- 120 hours of Volunteering at Care- One at The Highlands

- 2015 -- 2016 State Leadership Conference Intro to Business Presentation 5th place
- 2014 -- 2015 Regional Competition Network Design

Shreya Pugalia

shreyapugalia@gmail.com - Grade 9

Secretary

Objective: Coming in as someone who has been a part of the Franklin Middle School's chapter of FBLA, I believe I can provide a unique insight to the executive board and make the club more open to underclassmen.

Experience:

- Been a member of FBLA since 8th grade
- Taught students throughout the district about financial literacy through Junior Achievement
- Attended the State Leadership Conference
- Attended many trips such as the and the Women's Leadership Conference
- Assisted the Food and Sponsorship Committee during the FBLA Talent Show with 8 sponsorships

Leadership:

FBLA-ML President (2013 - 2014)

- Planned, organized and led our FBLA-Student Council car wash
- Helped with the organization and logistics of our Microsoft trip
- Organized meetings
- Connected with other clubs in order to collaborate on events

- Franklin Township Youth Council Youth and Community member (2014 -Present)
- NJHS President (2014 2015)
- Worked with the Franklin Township Cultural Arts Council to plan their youth talent show
- Attended Toastmasters Youth Leadership Workshop

Akash Jayasuri

skyjayasuri@gmail.com - Grade 10

Secretary

Objective: To sustain the success of this club and to enhance the mindset of the excellence that we can achieve.

Experience:

- Been an active member since freshmen year
- Attended the 2016 NJ State Leadership Conference once
- Attending the 2016 Nationals Leadership Conference
- Educated elementary schools students in the community on the topic of financial literacy

Leadership:

Assistant Committee Head for the Food & Sponsorship Committee (2015) Assisted the CD Recycling drive/movement

Outside Involvement:

- Head usher at the St. Mary of Mt. Virgin Church
- Committee Head for the Ticketing & Advertising Committee for Asia Awareness'
- Franklin Township Soccer Referee

- 2nd place in Computer Gaming Simulation and Programming (2016)
- Most Likely to Become the Next Slim AJ (2015)